
From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
To: Varnell, Richard
Cc: Sahba, Arsin M.; mark.shemaria; melanie.nolan; Coupland, Lori; Hoover, Shannon; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD;

Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: NOY1822242858 (Holly Energy Partners - WTX to EMSU Battery to Byrd Pump Gathering Line Release)
Date: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 4:25:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Richard,
 
This extension request is approved. This image will be saved under this incident number in the image
file, and the incident file will be updated to reflect this extension approval and new due date of June
15, 2021.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Cristina Eads ● Environmental Specialist - A 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
5200 Oakland Ave, Suite100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113 
505.670.5601 | Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
 

From: Varnell, Richard <RVarnell@trccompanies.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:14 AM
To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Cc: Sahba, Arsin M. <arsin.sahba@hollyfrontier.com>; mark.shemaria
<mark.shemaria@hollyenergy.com>; melanie.nolan <melanie.nolan@hollyenergy.com>; Coupland,
Lori <Lori.Coupland@hollyenergy.com>; Hoover, Shannon <SHoover@trccompanies.com>; Hamlet,
Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] NOY1822242858 (Holly Energy Partners - WTX to EMSU Battery to Byrd Pump
Gathering Line Release)
 
Hi Cristina,
 
On behalf of Holly Energy Partners – Operating, L.P. (HEP), we are requesting a 90 day extension to
complete the additional site investigation approved by NMOCD at the WTX to EMSU Battery to Byrd
Pump Gathering Line Release site (NOY1822242858).  We have applied for a New Mexico Office of
State Engineer (NMOSE) permit to install MW-5 but have not received it yet.  Approving an
extension for this site will provide us with sufficient time to obtain the necessary permit, perform
the field work, evaluate the data, and submit a report to NMOCD.  We understand the 90 day
extension will be from the date it is approved by NMOCD. 
 
Please call or email with questions or comments.
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Thanks!
 

Richard (RD) Varnell, P.G., P.E.
Senior Project Manager
 

505 E. Huntland Drive, Suite 250, Austin, TX 78752
T 512.626.3990 | F 512.684.3136 | C 512.297.3019
LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | TRCcompanies.com

  Please note that my office number has changed.
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